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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Pacific Region

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-10-14

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Daylight Saving
Time PDT

Specified Herein - Précisé dans les présentes
Destination: Other-Autre: 

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific
Region
401 - 1230 Government Street
Victoria, B. C.
V8W 3X4

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

** IMPORTANT NOTICE **
Faxed and hard copy (submitted in person or via 
mail/courier) bids will not be accepted for the 
subject bid solicitation. See herein.

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
COMPACT WHEEL LOADER
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
5P431-200151/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
5P431-200151
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$VIC-246-8047
File No. - N° de dossier
VIC-0-43042 (246)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Kobenter, Hélène
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(250) 508-7491 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
PARKS CANADA
119 LOGAN ST.
HAINES JUNCTION
YUKON
CANADA
Y0B 1L0

vic246
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-09-24
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Amendment History: 

Amd 001: Amendment to publish Questions and Answers and related amendments to the requirement. 
Solicitation closing date postponed to 2020/10/14 to allow Bidders to address these amendments in their 
submitted bid. Bidder enquiry period will not be extended and will close on 2020/09/30. See below for full 
details. 

__________________________________________________________ 
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1) Questions and Answers 

# Question Answer

1 Mandatory technical criterion # 1 at Annex A: “Compact Wheel 
Loader with a diesel Engine no less than 45 HP Compact Wheel 
Loader”  

Can Parks Canada accept a compact loader with a minimum of 
42Hp instead of 45 Hp provided all other mandatory technical 
requirements outlined in Annex A are met? 

Criterion has been revised 
from 45HP to 42HP. 

2 Mandatory technical criterion #30 at Annex A: “The distance 
between the delivery location of Haynes Junction YT and the 
location of the authorized dealer and/or agent must not be more 
than 150 kilometres”  

Can Parks Canada accept a revised distance of 157 km (from 
Haines Junction YT Y0B 1L0 to the southern area of Whitehorse) to 
allow any company within Whitehorse to compete in this 
solicitation?  

Section 3.1.4 of the 
solicitation and Criterion #30 
have been revised from 
150km to 160km. 

3 Mandatory technical criteria table, Item 7, do you want the minimum 
load capacity (operating capacity) to be more than 2400 lbs with 
bucket or with a set of 48” fork? (calculation of the operating 
capacity depends on the attachment) 

Minimum operating capacity 
of 2400lbs is with a bucket. 

4 Mandatory technical criteria table, Item 9, do you want the minimum 
tipping load to be more than 5700 lbs with bucket or with a set of 
48” fork? (calculation of tipping depends on the attachment) Also, 
do you want the tipping load to be more than 5700 lbs in straight 
condition or full turn? 

Minimum Tipping load of 
5700 lbs is with a bucket in 
straight conditions. 

5 Mandatory technical criteria table, Item 10, could you please 
provide a clarification regarding tilt mechanism? Are your referring 
to bucket tilt which is mechanism to tilt the bucket to the left and 
right of the loader arm? 

The tilt mechanism refers to 
the tilting of the bucket 
forward and backward for 
example scooping/dumping. 

2) Solicitation closing date (Page 1) revised  

From: 2020/10/07   14:00 Pacific Daylight Time (PDT) 

To:  2020/10/14   14:00 Pacific Daylight Time (PDT) 
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3) Amendments to the requirement and solicitation document 

Under PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS  

Delete:  

2.3  Enquiries - Bid Solicitation 
All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than seven (7) 
calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be 
answered. 

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to 
which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient 
detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a 
proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as 
"proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a 
proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that 
the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all 
Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be 
answered by Canada. 

Insert:  

2.3  Enquiries - Bid Solicitation 
All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority by no later than September 
30, 2020 14:00 Pacific Daylight Time (PDT). Enquiries received after that time may not be 
answered. 

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to 
which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient 
detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a 
proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as 
"proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a 
proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that 
the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all 
Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be 
answered by Canada. 

Under PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS 

Delete:  

3.1.4 After-Sales Service  
Canada requests that the Bidder provide in Part 6 the names, addresses and telephone numbers of 
their dealers and/or agents authorized to provide after sales service, maintenance and warranty 
repairs, and a full range of repair parts for the vehicle/equipment offered. The Bidder are requested to 
indicate the distance between the delivery location of Haines Junction YT and the location of 
authorized dealer and/or agent, which must not be more than 150 kilometres. See mandatory 
technical criterion No. 30 at Annex “A” Requirement. 
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Insert:  

3.1.4 After-Sales Service  
Canada requests that the Bidder provide in Part 6 the names, addresses and telephone numbers of 
their dealers and/or agents authorized to provide after sales service, maintenance and warranty 
repairs, and a full range of repair parts for the vehicle/equipment offered. The Bidder are requested to 
indicate the distance between the delivery location of Haines Junction YT and the location of 
authorized dealer and/or agent, which must not be more than 160 kilometres. See mandatory 
technical criterion No. 30 at Annex “A” Requirement. 

Under ANNEX “A” – REQUIREMENT 
Mandatory Technical Criterion No. 1 

Delete:  

Item 
No. 

Mandatory Technical Criteria Requirement 
met?  

Yes/No 

Cross-reference to 
supplied documentation  

attesting compliance 
(Bidder must complete) 

1 Compact Wheel Loader with a diesel Engine 
no less than 45 HP Compact Wheel Loader 
must be a new model and must not have 
been previously used and must not be 
refurbished. 

Product offered: 

Manufacturer: ___________________ 

Model: _________________________  

Insert: 

Item 
No. 

Mandatory Technical Criteria Requirement 
met?  

Yes/No 

Cross-reference to 
supplied documentation  

attesting compliance 
(Bidder must complete) 

1 Compact Wheel Loader with a diesel Engine 
no less than 42 HP Compact Wheel Loader 
must be a new model and must not have 
been previously used and must not be 
refurbished. 

Product offered: 

Manufacturer: ___________________ 

Model: _________________________  
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Under ANNEX “A” – REQUIREMENT 
Mandatory Technical Criterion No. 30 

Delete:  

Item 
No. 

Mandatory Technical Criteria Requirement 
met?  

Yes/No 

Cross-reference to 
supplied documentation  

attesting compliance 
(Bidder must complete) 

30 List of names, addresses and telephone 
numbers of dealers and/or agents authorized 
to provide after sales service, maintenance 
and warranty repairs, and a full range of repair 
parts for the vehicle/equipment offered. 

The distance between the delivery location of 
Haynes Junction YT and the location of the 
authorized dealer and/or agent must not be 
more than 150 kilometres. 

Distance between the delivery location and the 
dealer and/or agent: ______ km 

Name : __________________________ 

Address : ________________________ 

Telephone : ______________________

Insert: 

Item 
No. 

Mandatory Technical Criteria Requirement 
met?  

Yes/No 

Cross-reference to 
supplied documentation  

attesting compliance 
(Bidder must complete) 

30 List of names, addresses and telephone 
numbers of dealers and/or agents authorized 
to provide after sales service, maintenance 
and warranty repairs, and a full range of 
repair parts for the vehicle/equipment offered. 

The distance between the delivery location of 
Haynes Junction YT and the location of the 
authorized dealer and/or agent must not be 
more than 160 kilometres. 

Distance between the delivery location and 
the dealer and/or agent: ______ km 

Name : __________________________ 

Address : ________________________ 

Telephone : ______________________



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur
5P431-200151/A         001  Vic246
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

5P431-200151 VIC-0-43042

Page 6 of - de 6

--All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain the same-- 


